MEMO
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~TO: Municipal Services Committee
FROM: Paula Vandehey, Director of Public Works [ /:’f/
DATE: April 20, 2014

SUBJECT: Approve installation of bike corral at the same location (231 E. College
Avenue) as last year from May 7, 2015 through September 24, 2015,

The City of Appleton, in partnership with Appleton, Downtown Inc. Goodwill, and the Fox
Cities Cycling Association pilot tested a bike corral in the parking stall at 231 E. College
Avenue. Several concerns were raised by Council members prior to the pilot including safety,
cleanliness and usage. In response to these concerns, Lawrence University student Katie
Rozek conducted a survey throughout the pilot test. She reported out her findings at the
September 23, 2014 Municipal Services Committee meeting. As shown in her attached report,
no significant safety or cleanliness issues arose and usage averaged 2.8 bikes.

Another issue that was raised was the potential for lost parking revenue due to the conversion
of this parking stall into a bike corral. Staff believes that there was no lost parking revenue as
the loss of this parking stall reduced the car parking supply by only one spot, but provided
parking for an average of 2.8 customers choosing to use bicycles in lieu of cars, As shown in
the Walker Parking Study, supply in this zone of the downtown has an overall effective surplus
of 26 on-street parking stalls.

Based on the results of the pilot test and the overall surplus identified in the Walker Parking

Study, we recommend installation of the bike corral at the same location (231 E. College
Avenue) as last year from May 7, 2015 through September 24, 2015,

Attachment
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Safety

nline Survey

Did you feel safe using this bike corral?
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Would you use this bike corral during the winter

nline Surve
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Additional Corrals

line Survey

Would you like to have additional bike corrals in

Yes
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